
From: Eliot Brenner ? ý

To: brianross@abcnews.com
Date: 8/25/05 4:00PM
Subject: a quick question please re NRC piece

Brian .... i sent this a second ago but screwed up your email. I guessed at Maddie's but it bounced back,
and I also carboned rhonda.

the request:

Could you please give us the title, date, and any other identifying information off what I believe was a 1981
report you referenced under the chairman's name. we need to find it and put it in context for you in terms
of the security regime some 24 years later. A quick reply would be appreciated.

Many thanks.

Eliot Brenner
NRC Public Affairs


